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ADDENDUM #4 
 
Date: October 7, 2008 
             
To:  Contractors 
 
From: Vic Middleton, Project Manager, DFCM 
 
Reference: UBATC Vernal Campus Underpass 
  Uintah Basin ATC – Vernal, Utah 
  DFCM Project No. 08176250 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 4 
 
Pages Addendum          2    pages 
 Total                                                                          2    pages  
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this Addendum apply 
to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving the portion of the work added, 
deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the effective 
date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the execution or effective 
dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the State of Utah and DFCM, as it 
relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be the Utah law in effect at the time of the 
issuance of this Addendum. 
 
1.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES – There are no changes to the project schedule.  
 
1.2 GENERAL – Questions and Answers 
 
Q:  On ramp detail G  and Step detail H there is something that looks like post footings.  
 Can you clarify what these are and what the dimensions are? 
 
A:  These are walkway slope anchors. 3’X  1’X width of walkway.  Adjacent to each landing as 

indicated.  
 
 
Q: PVC drainage detail B shows a 2.5” topping slab in the culvert box, page Alt 102a though shows a 4” 

topping slab crowned to 6” in the center. Which one should we use? 
 
A: Use 4” topping slab crowned to 6”. 
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Q: Can we get delineation on where the asphalt patching is to take place? 
 
A: To match new C&G along south side of Sr-121 and as necessary to install underpass sections taking 

into consideration dewatering needs. 
 
 
Q: Is there a curb only on the indicated side of the road and a patched area on the other side? 
 
A: New C&G along south side of Sr-121 as indicated and remove and replace C&G and sidewalk as 

necessary for underpass section installation on the north side.  
 
 
Q: Note #14 states 24” of granular borrow and note #15 states  12” of granular borrow. Both are talking 

about a road x-section #15 is referring to section next to the curb and #14 is referring to the patching 
for the underpass. Are we consider to different road x-sections? 

 
A:  Use 12” of granular borrow for both.  Use well graded gravel with <10% fines @ 95% compaction 

for fill around underpass (see #13 below). 
 
 
Q: Is the intent of note #13 for compactable material or a free draining?  Can we get a requirement for 

the fabric? 
 
A: Use well graded gravel with <10% fines @ 95% compaction for fill around underpass. 
 
 
Q: Detail D-D indicates a minimum of  3’ of wall below inside grade. Does that apply to the area next to 

the underpass opening and in conflict with the drain piping and irrigation conduit?  Are we to 
construct the wall around the piping or construct the wall to an elevation above the piping and not 
achieve the 3’ bury in the area? 

 
A: Run piping through the wall as necessary.  

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


